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I \ ooQS-WU Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc state fl us 
Subject: 

Attachments: Signed Addendum to sales aggrement pdf 

Date, May 6, 201 1 

To: 

___^- 

Marshall Hash [marshallthash@gmaiI G O ~ ]  on behalf of Marshall Hash [marshall@hash corn] 
Friday, May 06, 201 1 1 52 PM 

Addendum to sales agreement - Docket No 110098-WU 

Office of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

From Hash Utilities, LLC. 
PO Box 1206 
Inglis, FL 34449 

Docket # 110098 WU - Certificate Transfer 

Filed by; 
Marshall Hash 
PO Box 1206 
Inglis, FL 34449 

marshall@hash.com 
352-613-0103 

Ref: Addendum to sales agreement 

1 Page Attached -Addendum to sales agreement 

Thank you, 

Marshall T. Hash 

5161201 1 



Addendum to 
Inglewood Water System Sale Agreement 

This the final payment for the document “Inglewood Water System Sale greement” 
A purchase agreement for the sale of the business “Inglewood Water System” to “Hash 
Utilities, LLC.”, Marshall Hash agent, from “Par Utilities, hc:’ Lonnie Parnell president, 
for total sum of $25,000.00. 

Marshall Hash will pay the remaining $20,000.00 payment to Lonnie Pamell at the time 
of the signing of this agreement and take control of Inglewood Water System. 

If anyone has the authority to stop Hash Utilities, I.LC. or Marshall Hash from assuming 
ownership and maintenance of the system. the money will be returned to Marshall Hash 
by Lonnie Parnell within 10 days of ruling. 

This is contingent on Florida Public Service Commission approval of the transfer or the 
application is abandoned 

‘This agreement is to commence the 25‘h of April 201 1 
I 
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v ClrJ2-g I\ 
Lonnie Parnell for Par Utilities, Inc. 

Marshall Hash for Hash Utilities, LLC. 

date , 

Date 

1 


